

LISA VINSON

software developer

experience

Teaching Assistant | UCF Coding Bootcamp

August 2018 – Present, Orlando, FL / Remote

- Introduce software development concepts to students, with a focus on HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React, Node, Express, MySQL, and MongoDB.
- Support class lessons and host office hours to provide one-on-one tutoring and host focus sessions on agile methodology, JavaScript ES6 concepts, and application deployment processes.

Software Developer I | CentralSquare Technologies

April 2019 – March 2020, Lake Mary, FL

- Resolved high priority code and data bugs for multiple government financial systems used to serve millions of citizens using VB.Net, C#, Genero, and SQL.
- Built feature allowing government employees to create additional deduction types and set deductions based on dollar amount or percentages of payroll.
- Led requirement gathering meetings with clients to capture specifications for custom features to follow local laws. Created custom features using VB.NET, C#, and SQL.

QA Analyst I | CentralSquare Technologies

May 2018 – March 2019, Lake Mary, FL

- Authored and executed test cases in VSTS to ensure software requirements are met and identify and document bugs during each sprint and regression period.
- Served as scrum master, facilitating sprint and daily stand up meetings while working with product owners to identify and remove impediments.

Client Delivery Manager | PeopleScout

April 2017-August 2017, Charlotte, NC

- Managed implementation of multiple recruiting projects for an international financial services firm, leading requirements meetings to determine business needs, identify scope, and document new processes.
- Created weekly reports from multiple systems in Microsoft Excel to provide streamlined analysis of the recruitment status of 1,400 applicants, reducing resource needs by 50%.
- Performed root cause analysis of client reported issues, providing recommendations that reduced average client escalations by 80% in 3 months.

Sr. Operations Specialist Manager | PeopleScout

February 2014 – April 2017, Charlotte, NC

- Designed training curriculum for core processes, facilitating in person and virtual new hire and ongoing process training sessions for up to 30 employees in four geographic locations.
- Conducted monthly quality assessments of client's hiring process to ensure compliance with company guidelines and federal law and to provide documented, quantitative feedback to team.
- Received 2016 Employee of the Year award.

contact

📍 Orlando, FL

☎ 407-808-8607

✉ Lrv0828@gmail.com

🌐 www.lisavinson.com

🌐 lisavinson1

🔄 LiVinson

profile

Full-stack software developer focused on continuously improving ability to write clean, testable, and maintainable code regardless of technology. Leverages experience in leadership, QA testing, and developing customer relationships to better understand users, their needs, and how to provide simple solutions to complex problems.

skills

HTML

CSS

Bootstrap

SASS/SCSS

JavaScript

jQuery

React

Redux

Styled Components

Express

Node.js

C#/.NET

SQL & Sequelize

MongoDB & Mongoose

Firebase

Jest & Enzyme

Webpack

Babel

Git / Version Control

Figma

Visual Studio

Microsoft VSTS

LISA VINSON

software developer

applications

Taboo! Multiplayer Team Game | <https://playtaboo.app>

React, Redux, React Router, Styled Components, Firebase, Node.js, Jest, Enzyme

A real-time online version of the popular verbal board game that pits friends against each other as they try to describe a given word without saying anything 'taboo'. Allows users to submit their own card ideas to be featured in the game.

Hacker New Clone | <https://hacker-news-react-clone.netlify.app>

JavaScript, React, React Router, Context API, Lazy Loading


Fetches data from the Hacker News API to display the top and new stories, comments, and user profiles. Toggle between a light or dark theme.


Github Repo Battle | <https://github-repo-battle-2020.netlify.app>


JavaScript, React, React Router


Retrieves the top repositories from the Github API, allowing users to view by programming language. Enter Github usernames to put two users in a head to head battle based on Github use.


contact

 Orlando, FL

 407-808-8607

 Lrv0828@gmail.com

 www.lisavinson.com

 lisavinson1

 LiVinson

education

University of Central Florida

Full Stack Web Development,
Certification
April 2018

Tarleton State University

HR Management, MS
December 2015

University of Florida

Sociology, BA
May 2012